
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2024 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take 

care of Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not 
have back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public 
Comment. For Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your 
name and address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not 
required to, respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board 
may also request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public 
Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of May 1, 2024. 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $135,659.47.  Checks 164632 to 164668.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  MCSWMA Abbreviated Packet 5-15-24 
 2.  UPPCO Hearings 5-16 and 5-21-24 
 3.  MCSWMA-County Letter of Understanding 
 E.  Financials 
 1.  April 2024 Financial Statements 
 2.  Budget Amendment 2024-02 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Fire Department Report 
 B.  Public Works Report 
 C.  Planning Report 
 D.  Attorney Report 

Page 1 of 105

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider FEMA FIS Updated Documents 
 B.  Consider Solid Waste Fee Schedule Changes 
 C.  Consider Moving Forward With Water Plant Share Purchase 
 D.  Consider Purchase Public Works Truck 
 E.  Consider Fishbeck As-Needed GIS Agreement 
 F.  Consider the water and sewer 2008 F350 as surplus 
 G.  Consider Library Service Contract between Marquette Township and the Peter 

White Pubic Library 
 H.  Consider Marquette Township Zoning Board of Appeals Member Resignation 

and Temporary Appointment 
 I.  Consider Agreement with MCRC for 2024 Chip Sealing (2023 Carryover) 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is June 5, 2024 at 5:30PM. 
 

Page 2 of 105



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Kark Kytta, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                   
Members absent:        Andrew Rickauer, Treasurer (excused)
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Jason McCarthy, Township Planner/Zoning Adminstrator
                                    Kim Clark, Township Accountant
                                    
Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Closed Session Meeting Minutes of April 3, 2024 and Regular Meeting Minutes of April 17, 
2024.

Page 3 of 105



2

Bills Payable in the amount of $138,159.91.  Checks 164591 through 164631.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

UPPCO Cost Recovery Plan-May 7, 2024

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Trail Administrator Bob Hendrickson
Bob Hendrickson, IOHRT Adminstrator, gave a brief update on the Authority.

Community Linkage :

Joint Meeting with Marquette Township Business Association - Tuesday, May 21, 2024 at Noon in the 
Township Community Room.

Supervisor Durant Report on MI Twps Assoc Conference
Supervisor Durant, gave a written report on the MTA Conference that she attended.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Contracted Services Proposal for Master Plan Update

Page 4 of 105



3

(Background from Planner McCarthy)

MOTION:  To concur with the recommendation of the Planning Commission and award SEH the 
contract to update the Marquette Township Master Plan, for an amount not to exceed $50,000.00.
Motion – Trustee Kytta
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Consider Letter of Understanding - Township Manager Employment Agreement
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the Letter of Understanding as presented, subject to Legal Review.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates
None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, commented to the Board about updates to the County's ORV ordinance, which Marquette 
Township has adopted and the Township Board by consensus approved staying with the Counties ORV 
ordinance and will approve the updates to the ordinance at a future meeting.

Trustee Markes, commented about the recent ZBA Meeting.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Page 5 of 105



4

Items for Future Agenda 
Library Service Contract

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the Meeting
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (5-0)
                                                                                    Absent (2)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 6:25PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 6 of 105



Page 7 of 105



Page 8 of 105



Page 9 of 105



Page 10 of 105



Page 11 of 105



Page 12 of 105



Page 13 of 105



Page 14 of 105



Page 15 of 105



Page 16 of 105



Page 17 of 105



Page 18 of 105



Page 19 of 105



Page 20 of 105



Page 21 of 105



Page 22 of 105



Page 23 of 105



Page 24 of 105



Page 25 of 105



Page 26 of 105



Page 27 of 105



Page 28 of 105



Page 29 of 105



Page 30 of 105



Page 31 of 105



Page 32 of 105



Page 33 of 105



Page 34 of 105



Page 35 of 105



Page 36 of 105



Page 37 of 105



Page 38 of 105



Page 39 of 105



Page 40 of 105



Page 41 of 105



Page 42 of 105



Page 43 of 105



Page 44 of 105



Page 45 of 105



Page 46 of 105



Page 47 of 105



Page 48 of 105



Page 49 of 105



Page 50 of 105



Page 51 of 105



Page 52 of 105



Page 53 of 105



Page 54 of 105



Page 55 of 105



Page 56 of 105



Page 57 of 105



Page 58 of 105



Page 59 of 105



Page 60 of 105



Page 61 of 105



Page 62 of 105



Page 63 of 105



Page 64 of 105



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

                                                                            
Budget Amendment No. 2024-02
May 15, 2024

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE
FY 2024 BUDGET RESOLUTION

     WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Marquette Township Board to establish General and Special Appropriations 
Acts for the purpose of budgeting Township finances in a manner which does not allow expenditure, including any accrued 
deficits, to exceed revenues, including any available unappropriated surpluses, and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board recognizes that unforeseen activities may require amendments to these 
Appropriations Acts, such amendments shall be made by either formal resolution of the Marquette Township Board; or, by a 
ten percent (10%) of budget center contingency transfer authorized by the Township Manager, in such a manner so as not to 
allow the total expenditures, including accrued deficits, to exceed revenues and unappropriated surpluses; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Appropriations Acts for 2024 do not permit deviations which cause expenditures 
for any activity to exceed budgeted amounts without amendment to the Act by the Marquette Township Board or the 
aforementioned contingency transfer; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has duly reviewed the budgets for the General Appropriations Act and the 
Special Appropriations Act, both Acts include all funds of the Charter Township of Marquette, at public hearings of the 
Marquette Township Board,
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Township Board hereby amends the Appropriations Acts for 
2024 in accordance with budgetary information presented to this Board and the limitations defined within this Resolution.

    Current Budget      Amended Budget       Change
 General Fund
   Expenditures
      Elections 41,175 49,675 8,500
      Recreation Facilities 77,261 79,261 2,000
   Fund Balance 1,623,019 1,612,519 (10,500)
Wastewater Fund
   Expenditures
     General Service 21,100 22,600 1,500
     Net Position 4,252,499 4,250,999 (1,500)
Water Fund
   Expenditures
      General Service 20,800 22,300 1,500
      Net Positions 2,344,330 2,342,830 (1,500)

Authorization is requested to increase expenditures in the General, Wastewater and Water 
Funds.  Expenditure increases for the General Fund are due to Early Voting costs and carry-over  
Lions Field repairs from 2023.

The Wastewater and Water Fund expenditure increase results from unplanned AED & CPR 
training for employees.

Page 65 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: May 15, 2024
Regarding: Public Works and B/G Staff Report

590-Wastewater

Various grinder pump replacements and repairs.

Routine manhole inspections.

Grease removal from lift stations.

591- Water

Hydro-excavation is on pause due to electrical problems with machine. We have been in contact with dealer 
and manufacturer. We hope to have it up and running ASAP.

Some of our EGLE mandated sampling completed.

Working with vendor on our Asset Management Program. Still on pace for a summer 2024 completion and 
implementation.

Hydrant replacement on Cherry Street. We replaced a broken Traverse City hydrant with a new East Jordan 
hydrant.

Building and Grounds

Lions Field fence, and irrigation completed. Just waiting on the grass to grow. We will monitor the turf 
structure throughout the summer to determine when activity can take place on it. New crushed limestone on 
the paths around field.

Playground equipment repair. We fixed a broken window. 

Normal maintenance activities on our various buildings and grounds.

Page 66 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: Consider Floodplain Ordinance and 

Intergovernmental Agreement Updates  
Presented by: Jason McCarthy, Planning & Zoning 

Administrator  
 

 
Background: 
Per Federal Emergency Management Agency FEMA requirements, repeal and replace 
the existing ORDINANCE ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS 
OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE and replace with revised/updated version.  
 
Attachments: 1. FEMA Requeted Documents & Letters 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
Repeal and replace the existing ORDINANCE ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN 
MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE, and sign 
updated Intergovernmental Agreement between Marquette Charter Township and 
Marquette County.  
 

Page 67 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 68 of 105



Page 69 of 105



Page 70 of 105



Page 71 of 105



Page 72 of 105



Page 73 of 105



 

1 
 

ORDINANCE ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT 
PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE 

 

Community Name: Charter Township of Marquette County:  Marquette 

Ordinance Number: _____________ 

An ordinance to designate an enforcing agency to discharge the responsibility of 

the Charter Township of Marquette located in Marquette County, and to designate 

regulated flood hazard areas under the provisions of the State Construction Code Act, 

Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, as amended. 

The Charter Township of Marquette ordains: 

Section 1. AGENCY DESIGNATED.  Pursuant to the provisions of the state 

construction code, in accordance with Section 6b {6) of Act 230, of the Public Acts of 

1972, as amended, the Resource Management Department/Building Official of the 

County of Marquette is hereby designated as the enforcing agency to discharge the 

responsibility of the Charter Township of Marquette under Act 230, of the Public Acts of 

1972, as amended, State of Michigan. The County of Marquette assumes responsibility 

for the administration and enforcement of said Act throughout the corporate limits of the 

community adopting this ordinance. 

Section 2. CODE APPENDIX ENFORCED.  Pursuant to the provisions of the 

state construction code, in accordance with Section 8b (6) of Act 230, of the Public Acts 

of 1972, as amended, Appendix G of the Michigan Building Code shall be enforced by 

the enforcing agency within the jurisdiction of the community adopting this ordinance. 

Section 3. DESIGNATION OF REGULATED FLOOD PRONE HAZARD AREAS. 

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS) 

Entitled "Marquette County, Michigan (All Jurisdictions)" effective June 6, 2024 and the 

FlRMs listed on the index panel 26103CIND0B, effective June 6, 2024 are adopted by 

reference for the purposes of administration of the Michigan Construction Code, and 

declared to be a part of Section 1612.3 of the Michigan Building Code, and to provide 

the content of the "Flood Hazards" section of Table R301.2(1) of the Michigan 

Residential Code. 

Section 4. REPEALS. All ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this 

ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 5.  PUBLICATION.  This ordinance shall be effective after legal 

publication and in accordance with the provisions of the Act governing same. 

Page 74 of 105



 

2 
 

and to provide the content of the "Flood Hazards" section of Table R301.2 (1) of the 

Michigan Residential Code. 

Adopted this ______ day of _________ 2024. 

This ordinance duly adopted on May 4, 2016 at a regular meeting of the Charter 

Township of Marquette Board of Trustees and will become effective immediately upon 

publication pursuant to MCL 42.22. 

Signed on ________________ 2024 by ______________________ (Signature), 

____________________________ (Printed/Typed Name, Clerk of the 

____________________________ (County, City, Village, or Township) of 

____________________________ (Name of Unit of Government). 

 Attested on _______________ 2024 by ______________________ (Signature), 

____________________________ (Printed/Typed Name, Clerk of the 

____________________________ (County, City, Village, or Township) of 

____________________________ (Name of Unit of Government). 

 

Page 75 of 105



1

Jason McCarthy

From: Paul Knox <pknox@mqtco.org>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 1:11 PM
Subject: Flood Plain Resolution
Attachments: Flood Plain Resolution (MQT edits) 3.21.24.docx

All, 
 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has completed new FIRMs for Marquette County. Your community 
should have received a letter from FEMA dated December 6, 2023, indicating this is the case. Your community should 
have also received an email from EGLE on December 8. The FIRMs are scheduled to go into effect on June 6, 2024.  
 
For the communities currently participating in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP), your community must adopt 
the new maps by revising its current floodplain ordinance or adopting a new floodplain ordinance, prior to the effective 
FIRM date of June 6, 2024.  
 
For communities that currently do not participate in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) please contact Matt 
Occhipinti at the contact information below to better understand how this may benefit your community.  
There is a sample ordinance available online at: www.mi.gov/floodplainmanagement then select “NFIP Map 
Modernization.” Your community will also need to update your intergovernmental agreement with the county to enforce 
the building codes. Attached is the intergovernmental agreement from the county.  
          
The completed ordinance or ordinance amendment documents should be emailed to Matt Occhipinti's . After EGLE has 
reviewed them, EGLE will send them to FEMA for final approval. If the documents are not effective by June 6, 2024, or 
have not been approved by FEMA prior to the effective date of the FIRM, your community will be suspended from the 
NFIP. Suspension will result in flood insurance no longer being available in the community. This means for federally 
backed mortgages in the floodplain, the lenders will require people to seek private insurance (through Lloyds of London 
for example) at extremely high rates. Some forms of Federal disaster assistance are also not available in suspended 
communities. 
If you have questions regarding the intergovernmental agreement , please contact me at pknox@mqtco.org or at 906-225-
8185. All other questions should be directed to Matt at Occhipintim@Michigan.gov or at 616-204-1708.  
 
 
 
Paul Knox 
  
Building Official/Codes Manager 
Marquette County 
Resource Management/Development Department 
234 W. Baraga Ave. 
Marquette, MI 49855 
  
906-225-8185 
 

Page 76 of 105



 

www.michigan.gov/deq 1 EQP9244 (2/2017) 

 
MICHIGAN COMMUNITY RESOLUTION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL  

 
AGREEMENT TO MANAGE FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT 

 
FOR THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM 

Community A (NFIP community): Marquette Charter Township 

Community/Entity B (enforcing agency):  County of Marquette, Michigan 

WHEREAS, Community A (check the appropriate following box statement)  currently 
participates  desires to participate in the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) 
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) by complying with the program’s applicable statutory and 
regulatory requirements for the purposes of significantly reducing flood hazards to persons, reducing 
property damage, reducing public expenditures, and providing for the availability of flood insurance 
and federal funds or loans within its community; and 

WHEREAS, the NFIP requires that floodplain management regulations must be present and 
enforced in participating communities, and utilize the following definitions which also apply for the 
purposes of this resolution: 

1. Flood or Flooding means: 

a. A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of normally dry land 
areas from:  1) the overflow of inland or tidal waters, 2) the unusual and rapid accumulation 
or runoff of surface waters from any source, 3) mudflows, and 

b. The collapse or subsidence of land along the shore of a lake or other body of water as a 
result of erosion or undermining caused by waves or currents of water exceeding anticipated 
cyclical levels or suddenly caused by an unusually high water level in a natural body of 
water, accompanied by a severe storm, or by an unanticipated force of nature, such as flash 
flood or an abnormal tidal surge, or by some similarly unusual and unforeseeable event 
which results in flooding, as defined in paragraph (a)(1) of this definition. 

2. Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) means an official map of a community, as may have 
been issued by the FEMA, where the boundaries of the areas of flood, mudslide (i.e., mudflow) 
related erosion areas having special hazards have been designated as Zone A, M, and/or E. 

3. Floodplain means any land area susceptible to being inundated by water from any source (see 
definition of flooding). 

4. Floodplain management means the operation of an overall program of corrective and preventive 
measures for reducing flood damage, including but not limited to emergency preparedness 
plans, flood control works, and floodplain management regulations. 

5. Floodplain management regulations means zoning ordinances, subdivision regulations, 
building codes, health regulations, special purpose ordinances (such as a floodplain ordinance, 
grading ordinance, and erosion control ordinance) and other applications of police power that 
provide standards for the purpose of flood damage prevention and reduction. 

6. Structure means a walled and roofed building that is principally above ground, gas or liquid 
storage facility, as well as a mobile home or manufactured unit. 

WHEREAS, the Stille-Derossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act”, Act No. 230 of 
the Public Acts of 1972, as amended, (construction code act), along with its authorization of  the state 
construction code composed of the Michigan Residential Code and the Michigan Building Code [and 
its Appendices (specifically Appendix G)] contains floodplain development and management 

Page 77 of 105



 

 www.michigan.gov/deq   3/2024 

2 
 

regulations that comply with the FEMA NFIP minimum floodplain management criteria for flood prone 
areas as detailed in Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations (44 CFR), Section 60.3, and 

WHEREAS, by the action dates of this document Community/Entity B affirms/agrees on 
behalf of Community A to function as the designated enforcing agency to discharge the responsibility 
of administering, applying, and enforcing the construction code act and the state construction code, 
specifically the Michigan Residential Code and the Michigan Building Code, and the Michigan 
Rehabilitation Code for Existing Buildings to all development within Community A’s political 
boundaries, and 

WHEREAS, Community A and Community/Entity B enforce floodplain regulations of the 
construction code act, and Community A wishes to ensure that the administration of that code complies 
with requirements of the NFIP, and 

NOW THEREFORE, to maintain eligibility and continued participation in the NFIP, 

1. Community A and Community/Entity B agree that Community/Entity B’s officially designated 
enforcing agency for the construction code act, the Marquette County Building Official 
(community official/position title or name of other entity, agency, firm), be directed to administer, 
apply, and enforce on Community A’s behalf the following floodplain management regulations 
as contained in the state construction code (including Appendix G) and to be consistent with those 
regulations, by: 

a. Obtaining, reviewing, and reasonably utilizing flood elevation data available from federal, 
state, or other sources pending receipt of data from the FEMA to identify the flood hazard 
area, and areas with potential flooding (Appendix G103.3), and 

b. Ensuring that all permits necessary for development in floodplain areas have been issued, 
including a floodplain permit, approval, or letter of no authority from the Michigan 
Department of Environmental Quality under the floodplain regulatory provisions of Part 31, 
"Water Resources Protection,"  of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 
1994 PA 451, as amended (Appendix G103.2), and 

c. Reviewing all permit applications to determine whether the proposed building sites will be 
reasonably safe from flooding (Appendix G103.1).  Where it is determined that a proposed 
building will be located in a flood hazard area or special flood hazard area, 
Community/Entity B shall implement the following applicable codes according to their 
terms: 

i) All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management regulation portions 
and referenced codes and standards of the current Michigan Residential Code. 

ii) All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management regulation portions 
and referenced codes and standards of the current Michigan Building Code. 

iii) Appendix G of the current Michigan Building Code. 

iv) All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management regulation portions 
and referenced codes and standards of the current Michigan Rehabilitation Code for 
Existing Buildings. 

d. Maintaining records of new structures and substantially improved structures concerning 
any certificates of floodproofing, lowest floor elevation, basements, floodproofing, and 
elevation to which structures have been floodproofed (Appendix G103.9). 

2. Community A and Community/Entity B agree that Community A will retain responsibility for 
the following: 

a. Reviewing all proposed subdivisions to determine whether such proposals are reasonably 
safe from flooding and to ensure compliance with all applicable floodplain management 
regulations (Appendix G301.2); and 

Page 78 of 105



 

 www.michigan.gov/deq   3/2024 

3 
 

Advising FEMA of any changes in community boundaries, including appropriate maps. 

3. Community A and Community/Entity B will split the following responsibilities: 

a. Assisting in the delineation of flood hazard areas (Community A); provide information 
concerning uses and occupancy of the floodplain or flood-related erosion areas 
(Community A), maintain flood proofing and lowest floor construction records 
(Community B), and cooperate with other officials, agencies, and persons for floodplain 
management (both). 

4. Community A assures the Federal Insurance Administrator (Administrator) that it intends to 
review, on an ongoing basis, all amended and revised FHBMs and Flood Insurance Rate Maps 
(FIRMs) and related supporting data and revisions thereof and revisions of 44 CFR, Part 60, 
Criteria for Land Management and Use, and to make such revisions in its floodplain 
management regulations as may be necessary to assure Community A’s compliant participation 
in the program. 

5. Community A further assures the Administrator that it will adopt the current effective FEMA 
Flood Insurance Study (FIS), FHBMs, and/or the FIRMs by reference within its Floodplain 
Management Map Adoption Ordinance or similarly binding ordinance documentation. 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, both communities declare their understanding that, until this 
resolution is rescinded or Community A makes other provision to enforce the construction code act: 

1. CommunityA and Community/Entity B must administer and enforce the construction code act 
in accordance with the terms and the conditions contained herein, and 

2. For Community A to continue its participation in the NFIP, the construction code act must be 
administered and enforced according to the conditions contained herein. 

 

Community A: ______________________________ Date Passed: __________________ 

Officer Name: ______________________________ Title: ___________________________ 

Signature: ______________________________ Date: ______________________ 

Witness Name: ______________________________ Title: ___________________________ 

Signature: ______________________________ Date: ______________________ 

Community/Entity B: ___________________________ Date Passed: _________________ 

Officer Name: ______________________________ Title: ___________________________ 

Signature: ______________________________ Date: ______________________ 

Witness Name: ______________________________ Title: ___________________________ 

Signature: ______________________________ Date: ______________________ 

 

Page 79 of 105



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Change solid waste monthly fees based on 

amount of carts used to get rid of trash  
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  

 
 
Background: 
Marquette Township has recently acquired both 64 gallon and 96 gallon trash bins. 
These carts will be delivered to each solid waste customer in the Township. The goal is 
to enhance employee safety and increase efficiency to help control costs. This is 
especially needed due to a proposed 2024-2025 $16.75 tipping fee increase at the 
Marquette County Landfill. The way the fee schedule is currently set up, a customer 
using one cart full of trash pays the same as a customer using 2 or more carts full of 
trash. Staff proposes two potential options for modification of the fee schedule. Option 1: 
Setting up as a baseline: 1-64 gallon cart @$19.75 per month or if requested, 1-96 
gallon cart @$29.62 per month. Beyond the 1 cart base fee, additional carts will incur 
another $19.75 or $29.62 per cart per month. Seasonal and reduced garbage rates will 
be proportional to the full-time rate.This option captures the actual tipping fee related 
costs based on the amount of trash generated by each customer. Option 2: Keep the 
current fee structure while allowing customers to purchase additional bins at cost. (64 
gallon@$44.50) Tipping fees are spread out among customers regardless of the amount 
of trash they produce. Changes such as these and possible future rate increases will be 
necessary to maintain a functional solid waste budget.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
To change the solid waste fee schedule to reflect presented option 1 or option 2.  
 

Page 80 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: To move forward with the negotiation 

process regarding purchasing a share of 
the Marquette Water Filtration Plant.  

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  
 

 
Background: 
Please see included memo  
 
Attachments: 1. Water Plant Memo1 
  
Cost: $ TBD 
  
Budget Account: TBD  
   
Recommended motion: 
To authorize the appropriate Board and Staff members to move forward in negotiations 
with the City of Marquette regarding purchasing a share in the Marquette Water Filtration 
Plant.  
 

Page 81 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

1

To: Township Board
CC: Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works, Leonard Bodenus
Date: 5-8-2024

Regarding: Marquette Water Filtration Plant Share Purchase

Over the last few decades Marquette Township has been investigating utilizing other 
water sources due to a steady growth rate. This led to the construction of the Grove Well 
Field and planning for a phase two water project. Our current water system uses 
approximately 55% well water and 45% surface water provided by the City of Marquette 
Water Filtration Plant. Overall usage in the Township is expected to increase into the 
foreseeable future. After studying various sources of data, it was determined that the most 
efficient and economical plan to get more water would be to receive it from filtration 
plant. During the spring of 2023, staff from Marquette Township contacted our 
counterparts in the City of Marquette to gauge any interest in Marquette Township 
acquiring a portion of ownership in the treatment facility. To gain relevant information, 
Marquette Township commissioned a water demand/population report performed by 
OHM and a valuation study by Raftelis. The water plant valuation study basically 
determined the value of the water plant along with any shared assets to assess how much 
of a percentage that Marquette Township would need to purchase from the City of 
Marquette. This translated into a one-time purchase price of $2,332,000. Marquette 
Township would also be responsible for our share of any future costs associated with the 
Water Plant and affiliated shared assets. The current discounted rate that Marquette 
Township enjoys as a result of a previous court case will end when the amount 
discounted reaches $560,000. We anticipate that metric will be met within 8-10 months. 
Upon reaching that benchmark, we will be charged the non-discounted rate which is 
currently $2.49 per 1000 gallons. As an owner, this rate will not be assessed any mark-up 
cost in the future. The timing of this project will coincide with the current debt expiring 
in early 2025. 

Per our purchased share, Marquette Township would assist the City of Marquette in the 
upgrading of the Lincoln Pumpstation. This would be the primary route for water to get 
from the City to the Township. Upgrades are needed to modernize outdated and 
inefficient equipment. In conjunction with the Lincoln upgrades, Marquette Township 
will be proposing an upgrade to our Cox Pumpstation pumps and electronics. By making 
these upgrades and by owning a portion of the water plant, Marquette Township has 
guaranteed access to a virtually unlimited supply of high quality and safe drinking water. 
This eliminates the need for looking for other sources of water. A highly interconnected 
system will allow both the Township and the City to maintain a level of reliability that 

Page 82 of 105



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

2

will be beneficial to residents and businesses alike. This will also eliminate any political 
issues as it relates to our water accessibility or water rates. 
 
Staff at the administrative levels at both Marquette Township and the City of Marquette 
support this project. EGLE is in favor and wholly supports this project. EGLE prefers that 
most, if not all, of our distribution system is fed from a corrosion treated source such as 
the Marquette Water Filtration Plant. This is especially true since the Flint water crisis. 
We will be contacting them to inquire about possible financial support. Consolidation 
type of scenarios such as this garner more points in many grant and loan programs. While 
it is true that staff at both entities have come to terms, the ultimate decision to move 
forward rests with the Marquette Township Board and the City Commission. If you need 
any information about this project, please feel free to contact me in person, by phone, or 
email. You can also contact Manager Kangas as he has been integrally involved in the 
process. If needed we could also schedule a presentation before the Board and have a 
Q&A session.

Thanks
Leonard Bodenus
Superintendent of Public Works
Marquette Township
906-228-6220 x106

Sincerely,

                Leonard Bodenus
                Superintendent of Public Works
                Marquette Township

Page 83 of 105



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: Consider purchasing a new PW truck.  
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  

 
 
Background: 
As part of our approved CIP plan, we have been proposing rotating out older work trucks 
and replacing them with new trucks. Staff has contacted dealers within the local area. 2 
out of the 3 dealers contacted do not have inventory available and have anticipated build 
times sometime later this year. The Silverado from Fox Marquette Chevrolet meets our 
needs and is on the lot. This truck can also be outfitted with a Boss 8.2 V Plow for an 
additional $7,990.00. If purchased with a plow, the plow off of our 2008 F-350 can be 
transferred to the Building and Grounds Dump Truck. A new plow is one of the B/G is 
one of the 2024 CIP requests. I will be working with Kim to determine what the proper 
mechanisms of transfer between funds should be.  
 
Attachments: 1. 2024 Silverado 
  
Cost: $ 63,660 w/plow 
  
Budget Account: FA Vehichle 

1/2 Water 
1/2 Sewer   

   
Recommended motion: 
To approve the purchase of a new Silverado 2500 and Boss Plow as presented.  
 

Page 84 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 85 of 105



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.E.  
Proposal: To authorize the Fishbeck agreement to 

assist in maintaining our GIS database on a 
as-needed basis.  

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  
 

 
Background: 
Many larger organizations have a person who is solely dedicated to maintaining and 
updating their GIS information. Marquette Township does not have the in-house 
capability to perform these functions. While we have a relatively good start on a 
functional system, due to our in-progress asset management program and future 
studies, an up-to-date and accurate GIS database is critical. Fishbeck has provided an 
agreement to be used on an as-needed basis.   
 
Attachments: 1. Marquette Township GIS 

AsNeeded_2024_0507_att (002) 
  
Cost: $ Not to exceed $5000. As-needed 
  
Budget Account: 1/2 Water 

1/2 Sewer 
Fees  

   
Recommended motion: 
To approve the agreement for As-Needed GIS services from Fishbeck for a not to 
exceed price of $5000 dependent on attorney review.  
 

Page 86 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 

 

May 7, 2024 

 

Leonard Bodenus 

Superintendent of Public Works 

Marquette Township 

1000 Commerce Drive 

Marquette, MI 49855 

 

Proposal for Professional Services  

GIS As-Needed Assistance 

 

Fishbeck is pleased to submit this proposal to provide Geographic Information System (GIS) assistance to 

Marquette Township. 

Background 

Marquette Township operates a GIS system utilizing ESRI ArcGIS Pro and ArcGIS Online. The Township currently 

has sanitary and water data posted to ESRI ArcGIS Online, which is accessed via a web browser and then launched 

into ESRI ArcGIS Pro desktop software. This process can be streamlined, and additional solutions can be 

implemented to enhance workflow efficiency. This proposal aims to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of 

Marquette Township’s GIS operations while ensuring seamless access to essential data and services. 

Scope of Services  

The following is our scope of services to support the Township in maintaining and consistently updating the GIS 

database and modernizing GIS workflows. Written direction regarding tasks, hours, and budgets will be 

established via email from the Township to Fishbeck. 

• Change ownership of items on ArcGIS Online so Ryan Diederichsen can be removed, thereby opening a 

viewer license for someone else to utilize. 

• Set up Web Experiences on ArcGIS Online so viewers can access existing utility data via the web without 

needing ESRI ArcGIS Pro. 

• Update GIS database and ArcGIS Online services with any new water or sanitary data. 

• Explore options for mobile GIS access. 

• Incorporate available open-source data into GIS applications. 

• Provide remote technical support for operations running on GIS applications. 

• Collaboration with the Superintendent on additional GIS needs and applications. 

Professional Services Fee 

Our fee to complete the work as outlined in the scope of services is an hourly, not-to-exceed amount of Five 

Thousand Dollars ($5,000). 

Page 87 of 105



Leonard Bodenus 

May 7, 2024  Fishbeck | Page 2 

 

U:\PROPOSALS\MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP\GIS AS-NEEDED 2024\LP_MARQUETTE_GIS ASNEEDED_2024_0507.DOCX 

Compensation will be based on our Rate Schedule (attached) for the actual time spent on the project. A 

description of the service(s) performed during the billing cycle will be included with the invoice. Invoices will be 

submitted every four weeks and payment is due upon receipt. If we find that the scope of services required 

differs from that proposed, we will notify you immediately of any appropriate amendment to the scope and fees. 

Fishbeck’s Rate Schedule is subject to annual adjustments in June to adjust for inflationary and cost increases. A 

copy can be sent to the Township upon request. 

Authorization 

Attached is our Professional Services Agreement. If you concur with our scope of services, please sign in the space 

provided and return the executed contract to the attention of Caryn Ashbay (cashbay@fishbeck.com). This 

proposal is made subject to the attached Terms and Conditions for Professional Services. Invoices will be 

submitted every four weeks and payment is due upon receipt.  

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 616.464.3930 

or cashbay@fishbeck.com. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Caryn Ashbay, GISP 

Senior GIS Specialist 

Attachments 

By email 

Page 88 of 105



 

 

U:\PROPOSALS\MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP\GIS AS-NEEDED 2024\PSA_MARQUETTE_GIS ASNEEDED_2024_0507.DOCX 

Professional Services Agreement 
PROJECT NAME GIS As-Needed Assistance 

FISHBECK CONTACT Caryn D. Ashbay, GISP 

CLIENT Marquette Township 

CLIENT CONTACT Leonard Bodenus 

ADDRESS 1000 Commerce Drive, Marquette, MI 49855 

Client hereby requests and authorizes Fishbeck to perform the following: 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES: In accordance with the proposal dated May 7, 2024, attached. 

 

AGREEMENT. The Agreement consists of this page and the documents that are checked: 

☒  Terms and Conditions for Professional Services, attached. 

☐  Proposal dated May 7, 2024, attached. 

☐  Other:  

 

METHOD OF COMPENSATION: 

☐  Lump Sum for Defined Scope of Services 

☐  Hourly Billing Rates plus Reimbursable Expenses 

☒  Other: Not-to-Exceed 

 

Budget for Above Scope of Services: Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000). 

 

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS (IF ANY): NA 

 

APPROVED FOR: ACCEPTED FOR: 

Marquette Township Fishbeck 

BY:  BY:  

TITLE:  TITLE: Vice President 

DATE:  DATE: May 7, 2024 

 

  

Page 89 of 105



Terms and Conditions for Professional Services Fishbeck | 1 of 2 
 

11/2019 

1. METHOD OF AUTHORIZATION. Client may authorize Fishbeck to proceed with work either by signing a Professional Services 
Agreement or by issuance of an acknowledgment, confirmation, purchase order, or other communication. Regardless of the 
method used, these Terms and Conditions shall prevail as the basis of Client’s authorization to Fishbeck. Any Client document or 
communication in addition to or in conflict with these Terms and Conditions is rejected. 

2. CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES. Client shall provide all criteria and full information as to requirements for the Project and designate in 
writing a person with authority to act on Client’s behalf on all matters concerning the Project. If Fishbeck’s services under this 
Agreement do not include full-time construction observation or review of Contractor’s performance, Client shall assume 
responsibility for interpretation of contract documents and for construction observation, and shall waive all claims against 
Fishbeck that may be in any way connected thereto. 

3. HOURLY BILLING RATES. Unless stipulated otherwise, Client shall compensate Fishbeck at hourly billing rates in effect when 
services are provided by Fishbeck employees of various classifications. 

4. REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES. Those costs incurred on or directly for Client’s Project. Reimbursement shall be at Fishbeck’s current 
rate for mileage for service vehicles and automobiles, special equipment, and copying, printing, and binding. Reimbursement for 
commercial transportation, meals, lodging, special fees, licenses, permits, insurances, etc., and outside technical or professional 
services shall be on the basis of actual charges plus 10 percent. 

5. OPINIONS OF COST. Any opinions of probable construction cost and/or total project cost provided by Fishbeck will be on a basis 
of experience and judgment, but since it has no control over market conditions or bidding procedures, Fishbeck cannot warrant 
that bids or ultimate construction or total project costs will not vary from such estimates. 

6. PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS; WARRANTY. The standard of care for services performed or furnished by Fishbeck will be the care 
and skill ordinarily used by members of Fishbeck’s profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in the 
same locality. Fishbeck makes no warranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with 
Fishbeck’s services. 

7. TERMINATION. Either Client or Fishbeck may terminate this Agreement by giving ten days’ written notice to the other party. In 
such event, Client shall pay Fishbeck in full for all work previously authorized and performed prior to the effective date of 
termination, plus (at the discretion of Fishbeck) a termination charge to cover finalization work necessary to bring ongoing work 
to a logical conclusion. Such charge shall not exceed 30 percent of all charges previously incurred. Upon receipt of such payment, 
Fishbeck will return to Client all documents and information which are the property of Client. 

8. SUBCONTRACTORS. Fishbeck may engage subcontractors on behalf of Client to perform any portion of the services to be 
provided by Fishbeck hereunder. 

9. PAYMENT TO FISHBECK. Invoices will be issued every four weeks, payable upon receipt, unless otherwise agreed. Interest of 
1 percent per four-week period will be payable on all amounts not paid within 28 days from date of invoice, payment thereafter 
to be applied first to accrued interest and then to the principal unpaid amount. Any attorney’s fees or other costs incurred in 
collecting any delinquent amount shall be paid by Client. 

 Client agrees to pay on a current basis, in addition to any proposal or contract fee understandings, all taxes including, but not 
limited to, sales taxes on services or related expenses which may be imposed on Fishbeck by any governmental entity. 

 If Client directs Fishbeck to invoice another, Fishbeck will do so, but Client agrees to be ultimately responsible for Fishbeck’s 
compensation until Client provides Fishbeck with that third party’s written acceptance of all terms of this Agreement and until 
Fishbeck agrees to the substitution. 

 In addition to any other remedies Fishbeck may have, Fishbeck shall have the absolute right to cease performing any basic or 
additional services in the event payment has not been made on a current basis. 

10. HAZARDOUS WASTE. Fishbeck has neither created nor contributed to the creation or existence of any hazardous, radioactive, 
toxic, irritant, pollutant, or otherwise dangerous substance or condition at any site, and its compensation hereunder is in no way 
commensurate with the potential risk of injury or loss that may be caused by exposure to such substances or conditions. Fishbeck 
shall not be responsible for any alleged contamination, whether such contamination occurred in the past, is occurring presently, 
or will occur in the future, and the performance of services hereunder does not imply risk-sharing on the part of Fishbeck. 

11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Fishbeck’s total liability to Client for any cause or combination 
of causes, which arise out of claims based upon professional liability errors or omissions, whether based upon contract, warranty, 
negligence, strict liability, or otherwise is, in the aggregate, limited to the greater of $250,000 or the amount of the fee earned 
under this Agreement. 

 To the fullest extent permitted by law, Fishbeck’s total liability to Client for any cause or combination of causes, which arise out of 
claims for which Fishbeck is covered by insurance other than professional liability errors and omissions, whether based upon 
contract, warranty, negligence, strict liability, or otherwise is, in the aggregate, limited to the total insurance proceeds paid on 
behalf of or to Fishbeck by Fishbeck’s insurers in settlement or satisfaction of Client’s claims under the terms and conditions of 
Fishbeck’s insurance policies applicable thereto. 

 Higher limits of liability may be considered upon Client’s written request, prior to commencement of services, and agreement to 
pay an additional fee. 

Page 90 of 105



Terms and Conditions for Professional Services Fishbeck | 2 of 2 
 

11/2019 

12. DELEGATED DESIGN. Client recognizes and holds Fishbeck harmless for the performance of certain components of the Project 
which are traditionally specified to be designed by the Contractor. 

13. INSURANCE. Client shall cause Fishbeck and Fishbeck’s consultants, employees, and agents to be listed as additional insureds on 
all commercial general liability and property insurance policies carried by Client which are applicable to the Project. Client shall 
also provide workers' compensation insurance for Client’s employees. Client agrees to have their insurers endorse these 
insurance policies to reflect that, in the event of payment of any loss or damages, subrogation rights under this Agreement are 
hereby waived by the insurer with respect to claims against Fishbeck. 

 Upon request, Client and Fishbeck shall each deliver to the other certificates of insurance evidencing their coverages. 

 Client shall require Contractor to purchase and maintain commercial general liability and other insurance as specified in the 
contract documents and to cause Fishbeck and Fishbeck’s consultants, employees, and agents to be listed as additional insureds 
with respect to such liability and other insurance purchased and maintained by Contractor for the Project. Contractor must agree 
to have their insurers endorse these insurance policies to reflect that, in the event of payment of any loss or damages, 
subrogation rights under this Agreement are hereby waived by the insurer with respect to claims against Fishbeck. 

14. INDEMNIFICATION. Fishbeck will defend, indemnify, and hold Client harmless from any claim, liability, or defense cost for injury 
or loss sustained by any party from exposures to the extent caused by Fishbeck’s negligence or willful misconduct. Client agrees 
to defend, indemnify, and hold Fishbeck harmless from any claim, liability, or defense cost for injury or loss sustained by any party 
from exposures allegedly caused by Fishbeck’s performance of services hereunder, except for injury or loss to the extent caused 
by the negligence or willful misconduct of Fishbeck. These indemnities are subject to specific limitations provided for in this 
Agreement. 

15. CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. Client and Fishbeck waive consequential damages for claims, disputes, or other matters in question 
relating to this Agreement including, but not limited to, loss of business. 

16. LEGAL EXPENSES. If either Client or Fishbeck makes a claim against the other as to issues arising out of the performance of this 
Agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to recover its reasonable expenses of litigation, including reasonable attorney’s 
fees. If Fishbeck brings a lawsuit against Client to collect invoiced fees and expenses, Client agrees to pay Fishbeck’s reasonable 
collection expenses including attorney fees. 

17. OWNERSHIP OF WORK PRODUCT. Fishbeck shall remain the owner of all drawings, reports, and other material provided to 
Client, whether in hard copy or electronic media form. Client shall be authorized to use the copies provided by Fishbeck only in 
connection with the Project. Any other use or reuse by Client or others for any purpose whatsoever shall be at Client’s risk and 
full legal responsibility, without liability to Fishbeck. Client shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Fishbeck from all claims, 
damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney’s fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

18. ELECTRONIC MEDIA. Data, reports, drawings, specifications, and other material and deliverables may be transmitted to Client in 
either hard copy, digital, or both formats. If transmitted electronically, and a discrepancy or conflict with the electronically 
transmitted version occurs, the hard copy in Fishbeck’s files used to create the digital version shall govern. If a hard copy does not 
exist, the version of the material or document residing on Fishbeck’s computer network shall govern. Fishbeck cannot guarantee 
the longevity of any material transmitted electronically nor can Fishbeck guarantee the ability of the Client to open and use the 
digital versions of the documents in the future. 

19. GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS. Client and Fishbeck each are hereby bound and the partners, successors, executors, administrators, 
and legal representatives of Client and Fishbeck are hereby bound to the other party to this Agreement and to the partners, 
successors, executors, administrators, and legal representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in respect of all covenants, 
agreements, and obligations of this Agreement. 

 Neither Client nor Fishbeck shall assign this Agreement without the written consent of the other. 

 Neither Client nor Fishbeck will have any liability for nonperformance caused in whole or in part by causes beyond Fishbeck’s 
reasonable control. Such causes include, but are not limited to, Acts of God, civil unrest and war, labor unrest and strikes, acts of 
authorities, and events that could not be reasonably anticipated. 

 This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the principal place of business of Fishbeck. 

 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between Client and Fishbeck and supersedes all prior written or oral 
understandings. This Agreement may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly executed written 
instrument. 

End of Terms and Conditions for Professional Services 

Page 91 of 105



1515 Arboretum Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546 

616.575.3824 | fishbeck.com

Rate Schedule
June 10, 2023

Principal           $260

Architect | Construction Engineer/Manager/Administrator | Engineer | Estimator | Geologist | Hydrogeologist |  
Industrial Hygienist | Interior Designer | Project Manager | Scientist | Surveyor

     Senior Level    $162–$250

     Mid Level    $142–$162

     Staff Level    $99–$142

Architectural Specialist | Engineering Specialist | Environmental Specialist | Health & Safety Specialist |  
Operations Specialist | Technical Specialist | Project Superintendent | Survey Specialist

     Senior Level    $162–$240

     Mid Level    $118–$162

     Staff Level    $95–$118

Technician

     Senior Level    $126–$151

     Mid Level    $112–$126

     Staff Level    $86–$112

Production Support        $99

Photocopies    $0.10/Copy

Mileage/Passenger Vehicles  $0.70/Mile

Field and Service Vehicles   $0.95/Mile

Equipment Schedule   Separate Schedule

Expenses and Outside Services  Cost Plus 10%

Compensation to be at one and one-half times the hourly rate for approved overtime.

Invoices are rendered every four weeks and payment is due upon receipt. A service charge of 1% per four-week period 
is added to accounts unpaid after 28 days from date of billing.

6/2023

Page 92 of 105



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.F.  
Proposal: To consider the 2008 F-350 as surplus and 

place up for bids.  
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  

 
 
Background: 
As part of the ongoing modernization of our fleet, we are rotating older trucks out with 
new trucks. If approved, the 2024 Chevrolet Silverado will replace the 2008 F-350. Staff 
is proposing to place this truck up for bids. This will be for the truck only and not the 
attached plow or hoisting crane.   
 
Attachments: 1. 2008 F350 Surplus 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
To approve declaring the 2008 F350 without plow or crane and putting up for bids.  
 

Page 93 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 94 of 105



Page 95 of 105



Page 96 of 105



Page 97 of 105



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.G.  
Proposal: Consider Library Service Contract between 

Marquette Township and the Peter White 
Pubic Library  

Presented by: Clerk Ritari  
 

 
Background: 
The Library Service Contract is what is needed for the Township and Library to have an 
agreement for Library Services and it also allows the Township Board to place the 
Library Millage Request on the November Ballot for Voter approval/disapproval.  
 
Attachments: 1. Library Contract (00418190xA930B) 
  
Cost: $ 0.8888 Millls to ba adjusted if any Headlee Rollback in 

2024. 
  
Budget Account: General Fund  
   
Recommended motion: 
To approve the Library Contract as presented and authorize the Supervisor and Clerk to 
sign the agreeement.  
 

Page 98 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


LIBRARY SERVICES CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE PETER WHITE PUBLIC LIBRARY

AND THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE

AN AGREEMENT made this 15th day of May______, 2024, by and between the Peter 
White Public Library (“Library”), County of Marquette, and the Charter Township of Marquette 
(“Township”), County of Marquette, for library service to residents of the Township.

WHEREAS, the Library is a duly authorized and established library in the State of 
Michigan pursuant to Local Act of the Michigan Legislature, 1891 PA 254 (“the Act”);

WHEREAS, the Township is a corporate public body organized and existing pursuant to 
Article VII, Section 23 of the Michigan Constitution of 1963, and the Charter Township Act, MCL 
42.1 et seq.;

WHEREAS, the Library has been providing library service to the residents of the 
Township through service contracts since 1993;

WHEREAS, the Library and the Township desire to continue the cooperative 
arrangement for library services to the residents of the Township;

WHEREAS, the Library and the Township have determined it is in the best interests of 
the health, safety and welfare of their residents to enter into this Agreement, as authorized 
pursuant to MCL 397.213.

THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Provision of Library Service. During the term of this Agreement, the Library agrees to 
provide full library service to the residents of the Township.  Library service includes all 
services available to and provided in the same manner as are provided to the residents 
of the Library’s legal service area.

2. Duration and Renewal.  

A. The initial term shall begin January 1, 2025 and continue until December 31, 
2026 (“Initial Term”); and  

B. This Agreement shall automatically be extended for one additional term of 2 
years after the Initial Term, unless either party exercises its termination right 
pursuant to Section 4, or unless the parties otherwise agree to an amendment 
pursuant to Section 6.

3. Funding.  The Township agrees to provide the following funding to the Library:

Page 99 of 105



A. The Township shall assign 100% of the Penal Fines allocated to the Township 
under the provisions of Act 59, of the Public Acts of 1964, codified at MCL 397.31 
et seq., to the Library; 

B. The Township also acknowledges that the Library shall be entitled to 100% of the 
State Aid resulting from the Township being included in the Library’s service 
area, under the provisions of the State Aid to Public Libraries Act, Act 89 of the 
Public Acts of 1977;

C. The Township shall place a millage proposal on the November 2024 ballot as a 
renewal of the 0.8880 mills (based upon the 2023 Headlee reduction, and as 
further reduced upon availability of the 2024 computation) currently levied 
through 2023; 

D. Prior to May 1 of each year during the term of this Agreement, the Township 
shall pay the Library, contingent upon voter approval, an annual fee of one (1.0) 
mill of the taxable property value of all taxable property in the Township, as 
annually reduced for the effects of the Headlee Amendment or any other 
statutory or constitutional provision (currently 0.8880 mills based upon the 2023 
Headlee computation).  The Township shall levy and collect the millage as 
annually adjusted, in December of each year beginning in 2024 and continuing 
annually during the term of this Agreement.

E. Except as provided in Section 3.C above, the Township retains the sole and 
absolute discretion of when to place any millage request on the ballot, and the 
length of time that the millage shall be levied.    

4. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated as follows:

A. This Agreement shall automatically terminate if the voters do not approve the 
ballot proposal identified in Paragraph 3.C above.  In such case, the Library shall 
provide Library Service to the Township until December 31, 2024;   

B. This Agreement shall terminate on December 31 of any given year, by providing 
at least 6 months written notice to the other party.  The written notice shall 
specify the last year of levy.  In such a case, (1) the Township shall levy the full 
amount of millage not already levied for the last year of levy, (2) the Township 
shall disburse the annual fee, to the extent not already disbursed, as required by 
3.D above in the year following the last year of levy, (3) the Library shall provide 
Library Service until December 31 of the year following the last year of levy and 
(4) the assignment of penal fines and acknowledgement of State Aid as required 
by 3.A and 3.B above shall be and remain in effect until December 31 of the year 
following the last year of levy.

Page 100 of 105



C. If the voters in the Township do not approve any subsequent renewals of the 
previously authorized millage rate, the Agreement shall terminate on December 
31 following the last year of the levy.  In such a case, (1) the Township shall levy 
the full amount of the remaining millage, if any, that is in effect and authorized 
at the time the renewal fails for each year it is authorized, (2) the Township shall 
disburse the annual fee, to the extent not already disbursed, as required by 3.D 
above in the year following the last year of levy, (3) the Library shall provide 
Library Service until December 31 of the year following the last year of levy and 
(4) the assignment of penal fines and acknowledgement of State Aid as required 
by 3.A and 3.B above shall be and remain in effect until December 31 of the year 
following the last year of levy.

5. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable under 
the laws of any jurisdiction where this Agreement is to be performed or sought to be 
enforced, the remaining provisions shall be enforceable to the maximum extent 
permitted by law; provided, however, that such remaining provisions effectuate fully 
the intent of the parties as manifested herein.

6. Amendment:  Waivers.  This Agreement may be amended or modified, and any of the 
terms or provisions may be waived, only by a written instrument executed by each of 
the parties hereto.  Any waiver by either party of any term or provision shall not be 
deemed nor construed as a continuing waiver, or as a waiver of a breach of any other 
term or provision of this Agreement.

7. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the 
parties with respect to the services contemplated herein and supersedes all prior 
and contemporaneous agreements and understandings, oral or written, with regard to 
such services.  All schedules hereto and any policies, documents and instruments 
delivered pursuant to any provision hereof are expressly made a part of this Agreement.

8. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be 
deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Marquette Charter Township Peter White Public Library

Lyn J. Durant, Supervisor        , Board President

Date: 2024 Date: 2024

Randy Ritari, Clerk Andrea Ingmire, Library Director

Date: 2024 Date: 2024

Page 101 of 105



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.H.  
Proposal: Consider the resignation of Jerome (Pete) 

LaRue from ZBA  
Presented by: Supervisor Lyn Durant  

 
 
Background: 
Per an email from Pete LaRue to me dated Thursday, May 9, 2024 at 10:54 p.m., he is 
asking to resign from the Marquette Township Zoning Board of Appeals effective 
immediately; at present, he is serving as Chairman.  
 
Pete asked Dave Wiegand, former Township Board Trustee, if he would be willing to 
fulfill his term until 12/31/24. As the ZBA has been active recently, I'm hesitant to leave 
the position open for any length of time as the term will expire shortly, and an 
appointment will occur in December for a three-year term (1/1/25-12/31/27). I visited with 
Dave, and he is willing to accept the temporary appointment; I appreciate his willingness 
to help his friend and the township, and agree that he would be a good candidate to fill 
this position.  
 
Attachments: 1. LaRue ZBA resignation 5-10-24 
  
Cost: $ $ -0- 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
1. Accept the resignation of Jerome (Pete) LaRue from the Marquette Township Zoning 
Board of Appeals effective immediately. 
 
2. Appoint Dave Wiegand to the Marquette Township Zoning Board of Appeals, effective 
immediately, to complete a term ending 12/31/24.  
 

Page 102 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 103 of 105



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.I.  
Proposal: Consider Agreement with MCRC for Chip 

Sealing  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
In 2023, the Township selected several roads for crack sealing and chip sealing: 
Brickyard Road (S of US 41), Brookton Road (E of Commerce Dr), Northwoods Road 
and Venture Drive.  Those roads were crack sealed last year, but the chip sealing was 
delayed at the request of the Road Commission since they now have equipment to do 
that work.  As a result, the Township will only pay 60% of the cost (plus an 8.5% markup 
for overhead costs) instead of 100%.  The work is now scheduled to be completed by 
MCRC crews this year at a total cost of $79,500, of which the Township's share will be 
$51,754.50, per the attached agreement.  The agreement has been submitted to legal 
for review and staff's recommendation is contingent upon that review. 
 
The proposed projects are recommended by the Roads Committee, dating back to 2023. 
 Based on the available budget, we might expect additional projects to be considered in 
2024.  
 
Attachments: 1. Marquette Twp Chip Seal FY24 
  
Cost: $ 51,754.50 
  
Budget Account: Township Improvements (246-442-881.500) - $130k 

budgeted, including ~$70k carryover from 2023.  
   
Recommended motion: 
Support the recommendations of the Roads Committee and approve the agreement with 
MCRC for 2024 Chip Sealing, subject to legal review.  
 

Page 104 of 105

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


MARQUETTE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION  
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT  

Chip Seal 
Marquette Township 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made this __________day of ______________, 2024, by and between the Marquette Township Board 
of Marquette County, Michigan, hereinafter called the “Township”, and the Board of County Road Commissioners of 
Marquette County, Michigan, hereinafter called the “Commission”. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK: 
CR HI (Brickyard Road) – CR HIA (Northwoods Road) to the start of roundabout site, 22 ft. wide, 0.24 miles 

CR HF (Brookton Road) – CR 505 (Commerce Drive) to US 41, 22 ft. wide, 0.73 miles 
Moran Street – CR 505 (Commerce Drive) to Cox Avenue, 24 ft. wide, 0.42 miles 

CR HIA (Northwoods Road) – US 41 to US 41, 50 ft. wide, 0.17 miles 
CR HIA (Northwoods Road) – US 41 to US 41, 22 ft. wide, 0.78 miles 

Venture Drive – Wright Street (Old 492) to Cornerstone Drive, 26 ft. wide, 0.31 miles 
 
Any additions or deletions to the project, including but not limited to such items as the quantity of materials, construction 
time or additional work, that may affect the cost of any project shall be certified with a written change order by the 
Commission Director of Engineering. The Commission, or its designated representative, and the Township, or its 
designated representative shall approve all change orders. 
 
When any change in the project, in the opinion of the Managing Director, is required, but the normal review process may 
cause unnecessary cost and delay, a field change order may be approved by the Managing Director, or in his/her absence a 
designated representative, and the Township Supervisor, or in his/her absence a designated representative, provided the 
scope of the project is not changed and the cost of the project is not increased by an amount greater than five percent 
(.05) of the base construction bid. 
 
Each approved field change order shall then be prepared in writing and sent to the Commission and the Township, or to 
their designated representatives, so that the total project cost may be adjusted. 
 
Field change orders that exceed the authorized percentage amount shall be considered a regular change order and follow 
the review process for such changes as described herein.  It is mutually agreed that the Commission shall complete the 
project in accordance with construction standards as determined necessary. 
  
The Commission agrees to complete the project on a shared cost basis estimated to be $30,000.00 per mile for Chip Seal, 
totaling $79,500.00.   
 
The Township agrees to pay sixty percent (60%) of the total actual cost, estimated to be $47,700.00 plus 8.5% overhead in 
the amount of $4,054.50, for a total of $51,754.50. The Township will be billed for the project upon its completion, or at 
09/30/2024 for work completed with the balance billed at completion. 
 
OFFERED BY:        ACCEPTED BY: 
MARQUETTE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION   TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE BOARD  

MARQUETTE COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
 
By: ______________________________________    By: ______________________________________ 
Peter J. Duex, Managing Director      Lyn J. Durant, Supervisor 
 
By: ______________________________________   By: ______________________________________ 
Dawn Solka, Director of Finance & Administration   Randy Ritari, Clerk 
 
I, Randy Ritari, Clerk of Marquette Township, Marquette, County, Michigan, hereby certify that the above agreement was 
accepted and that the Supervisor and Clerk were authorized to execute the same on a motion made and duly passed at a 
meeting of the Marquette Township Board held on _____________________, 2024. 

 
By: ______________________________ 

Randy Ritari, Clerk 

Page 105 of 105


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of May 1, 2024
	May 1, 2024 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $135,659.47.  Check
	5-15-24

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA Abbreviated Packet 5-15-24
	MCSWMA Packet 5-15-24
	MCSWMA-Annual Rpt 2024 Abbrev

	2. UPPCO Hearings 5-16 and 5-21-24
	UPPCO May '24 meetings

	3. MCSWMA-County Letter of Understanding
	MCSWMA-County Letter of Understanding


	E. Financials
	1. April 2024 Financial Statements
	April 2024

	2. Budget Amendment 2024-02
	2024 BUDGET AMENDMENT 02



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Fire Department Report
	B. Public Works Report
	May 2024 Department Report

	C. Planning Report
	D. Attorney Report

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider FEMA FIS Updated Documents
	Board Action Item
	FEMA Requeted Documents & Letters

	B. Consider Solid Waste Fee Schedule Changes
	Board Action Item

	C. Consider Moving Forward With Water Plant Share Pur
	Board Action Item
	Water Plant Memo1

	D. Consider Purchase Public Works Truck
	Board Action Item
	2024 Silverado

	E. Consider Fishbeck As-Needed GIS Agreement
	Board Action Item
	Marquette Township GIS AsNeeded_2024_0507_att (002)

	F. Consider the water and sewer 2008 F350 as surplus
	Board Action Item
	2008 F350 Surplus

	G. Consider Library Service Contract between Marquett
	Action Item Report
	Library Contract (00418190xA930B)

	H. Consider Marquette Township Zoning Board of Appeal
	Board Action Item
	LaRue ZBA resignation 5-10-24

	I. Consider Agreement with MCRC for 2024 Chip Sealing
	Board Action Item
	Marquette Twp Chip Seal FY24


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates

	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

